= B
25 &
wo =
e -
no m
w -

=

J E

i [=)

=

<r $

o -

o

N

_.I

o

@)

3

L)

o v

. =

<C O

= '8

= =

<C 7

=
O
W)

Materializing
Dream




KAMDHENU

¥ 5510000

il

KAMDHENU 5810000
WITH DOUBLE RIB

* India's first Double ribs steel bar Kamdhenu SS 10000
* Made from advanced technology of UK
* 254% stronger for concrete steel bond strength

* Achieve high performance concrete up to 10000 Psi
with right mixture of concrete

* Highly Recommended for Buildings in Earthquake Zone
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FROM THE CMD DESK

| am pleased to share the Annual Report of Kamdhenu Ispat
Limited for the financal year 2013-14 with you all. This is a
moment of joy, satisfaction and firm hope to all of us, as the
company has not only achieved the target set for the financial
year but also created a niche for itself by presenting the world
class construction materials suitable for contemporary market
need and futuristic trends, Apart from out remarkable successin
registering a phenomenal high growth rate, we aiso emerge asa
leader in the sector convincingly and conclusively. The final
statistics at the year-end have added up to the promises of yet
another level of new heights in coming tmes

Ta)

The financial Year 2013-14 was a testing time, It was the
time when market was snail paced and particularly Indian
construction sector was not performing to its potentzal. It
was a time of hedging our interest, it was a time of
consolidation; but in a slowly but steadily improving
economy, it was also the time full of opportunities. With
changing paradigm in the sector and emerging need for
world-class construction material for large scale
infrastructures, it was also a time to innovate. Kamdhenu
Ispat Limited has aptly adapted to this changing market
scenario and its flexible manufacturing process and
efficient distnbution system have been operating very
efficiently to create opportunities armidst then prevailing
market dynamics.

The Company puts a remarkable show in the year 20 3-
14 with an increase of 24% in net profit as well as an
increase of 63% inturnover as compared to the previous
year. Our commitment to superior quality, innovative
solutions, better delivery and efficient service helped us to
improve our market position as well as revenues. We also
owe our growth to commitment to our Government and
entrepreneurs towards nation-building, which fueled the
growth of the country with purpose and resulted in
increasing the rate of infrastructural development of the
country substantially,

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has an unflinching commitment
towards its customers to provide most contemporary
products at reasonable cost. This commitment is being
realized by the continuously evolving multilayered
mechanism of manufacturing, marketing, branding and
distribution. This year Kamdhenu Ispat Limited achieved
a illustrious feat by becoming the first and only company
of India te present its premium product KAMDHENU SS
10000 with double ribs, double strength and double
safety features conforming to international quality

4/5

standard besides Indian standard, This latest product added
more value to our creditable product portfolio containing a
range of steel products comprising Reinforcement Steel Bars
(TMT), Structural Stee!l (Angle, Beam, Channel and Flat) and
Binding Wire. The company has carved a niche in India by
introducing advanced vaneties of TMT products namely 500D,
Fe-500and Fe-550.

I'he Paint Division of the company, presently manufacturing an
marketing a basket choice of decorative paints catering to the

requirements and aspirations of every consumer profile, has
consolidated its position as one ofthe top six companies of the




country in decorative paints segment. To respond to the
changing market with enhanced awareness and concern
towards environment, the company has also expanded the
production of Eco-friendly tems in its existing range of
Architectural, Decorative and Designer paint products that
includes Exterior & Interior Emulsions, Synthetic & GP Enamels,
Acrylic Distempers, Water Based & Solvent based Primers,
Wood Finishes, Aluminium Finishes and Textured & Designer
Finishes. After registering remarkable success in the paint
division across the country, its market share is likely to improve
furtherin the forthcoming years as well.

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited is a harbinger of industrial innovation
from the time of its inception. We not only explore new
business verticals but also keep upgrading the existing product
range 1o provide the best possible products to our customers.
The Company's R&D activities concentrated on development
of new products and applications, efficient use of resources and
improving quality of products.

Itis the result of extensive research and development that made
KAMDHENU SS 10000 TMT bar a possibility. KAMDHENU SS
10000 gives 254% more strength to the bonding of concrete
and steel and is indispensible for high rise buildings and all kind of
constructions in high seismic earthquake zones. Received by the
market very enthusiastically, KAMDHENU SS 10000 has been
very successful in the entire north India comprising of National
Capttal region of Delhi and Haryana, Rajasthan, Punjab, jammu
& Kashmir, Himanichal Pradesh etc,

The Company in the past has not only introduced the water
based enamel which is eco-friendly and known for its longewvity
as compared to the conventional oil based paints but also
developed a special painting systern called Renaissance Replica-
a European styled designer paints. The Company is also
undertaking Research & Development activity for the reduction
of cost of water based paints.

Supreme Quality s the mark of every product of Kamdhenu
Ispat Limited and high appreciation from the customers is
testimonial to our success in reaching out to the end-users. We
value this trust as the most valued assets and our long-existing as
well as latest products adhere to the expectations of customers
about their superior quality.

Kamdhenu Ispat has pioneered the branded steel praducts in
India. The company has integrated independent producers
through efficacious 'Franchisee Association Business Model' and
strearnlined the steel sector into organised sector, This business
model ensures high benefit to all our independent producers
using our brand name and helps our products find wade
accessibility to the different parts of the country at faster pace.
Our association with more business associates has increased
our production strength to more than 50 units.

Making all our products available in every nook and corner of the
country is a priority to us, Presently the company enjoys a strong
distribution network comprising more than 3500 dealers and
distributors for the marketing of steel products; while over 4000
dealers and distributors are involved in the marketing of paint
products. In addition, there are over 32 sales depots operating
across the country to enhance our market share of paint
products.

Establishing and sustaining a brand name in market needs a
meticulous planning and precise implementation of advertising
and marketing interventions and Kamdhenu lspat Limited
respect market realities. We invest substantial funds into the
promotion, advertising and marketing communication activities
to generate required brand recognition and retention and
project a preferable brand identty,. Our company also
participates in vanous socal and cultural activities apart from
regular multimedia campaigns throughout the year to be in
touch with ourvaluable customers.

The social wing of the company, Kamdhenu jeevandhara strives
relentlessly towards bring perceptible changes in the life of
marginalized population. This initiative has been contributing
significantly towards facilitating quality education to the
underprivileged children and helping people with disabilities for
self-reliance. It also looks after the Green India Campaign that
tries to mitigate the severity of global warming by promoting
plantation with the help of Kamdhenu's dealers and distributors
across the country,

Once again, | would like to thank all our esteemed Stakeholders,
Directors, Bankers, Financial Institutions, Dealers, Distributors,
Franchisee Alliances, Employees and most of all to our
Customers for consistently extending their support and trust in
our abilities and making Kamdhenu Ispat Limited one of the
leading sources of steel & paint products for the construction
and infrastructure companies in India. | hope your association
with the company will continue and together we set new
benchmarks of achievernents.

With warm regards,
Yours sincerely

Satish Kumar Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited

29th May 2014




Vision ‘l

Mission

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited
aims to make a solid mark
and firm its leadership
position in the market by
providing most
contemporary, superior
quality products at

reasonable cost.

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited aims to make a solid mark and firm its leadership position in the market by providing most
contemporary, superior quality products at reasonable cost.

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited aims to set a high benchmark of quality, commitment and care in serving its customers,
environment and society. Kamdhenu Ispat Limited aims to evolve with time with Product portfolio diversification to
provide for wide categories of customers and varied range of requirements.

Our mission is to intensify the growth process in the area of manufacturing, marketing, branding and distribution while
maintaining the smooth functioning in all the franchisee units. Kamdhenu Ispat Limited is equipped with the modern and
advanced technologies and a pool of highly talented professionals, which definitely give us an edge in present market.
Caprtalizing the positives, the strategic changes and exploring of untapped markets add more customers to the company's
credentials.

The service of society has always been a primary concern for the Kamdhenu. We take it as a pious duty to send direct
benefits to the underprivileged, deprived and those who live in penury through our social initiatives. The company is all set
to increase its sacial spending and mode of engagements to reach outto more needy persons.
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KAMDHENU 500-D TMT
STRENGTH THAT EMERGES

HIGH QUALITY MAKES

THE

DIFFERENCE
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Kamdhenu Ispat Limited prominently manufactures Reinforcement
Steel Bar (TMT). From our small venture at Bhiwadi, Rajasthan in
1995 to the present day we not only grew in size, we also set a new
benchmark of expertise, excellence and artistry. Today Kamdhenu
Ispat Limited represents over 50 franchisee production units with a
combined annual production capacity of 15 Lakh Metric Tonnes of

reinforcement bars

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has carved a niche in the Indian Industry
and Construction segment by employing CRM Belgium Technology
(TEMPCORE) in manufacturing Thermo-Mechanically-Treated
(TMT) Steel bars. Inthe recent past, the company had come up with
two upgraded editions of TMT Steel bars- 41 5D and 500D. These
TMTs have the ability to mitigate the quantum of harmful impurities
of Sulphur and Phosphorus up to 0.075% while enhancing the
lifespan of the structures as TMTe prowvide extra strength to
withstand harsh weather conditions. Conforming to the latest BIS
specifications, other variants of TMTs as Fe-4 1 5, Fe-500 and Fe-550

are also available.

MATERIALIZING
QUALITY

The state of the art machinery
and advanced manufacturing
systems ensure the high quality
steel products at all
manufacturing plants of
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited.

Kamdhenu lspat Limited - Annual Report 2013-14
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We are swift to respond
to the changing scale
and paradigm of
construction sector.

We are a company
with contemporary
Product portfolio and
futuristic outlook.
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Materializing
Innovation

Achieving a proneering feat ameng Indian infrastructure
sector companies, we are proudly manufacturing
KAMDHENU SS 1 0000. the firstand only TMT rebar in
India, featuring double ribs, double strength and double
S.E"E['y’.

Manufacturing using the latest International technology
from superior prime billets, Kamdhenu 5S 10000
exhibits 254% stronger bond strength with concrete in
companson to ordinary bars. Thus hailed as Kamdhenu
SS 10000 with Do Ka Dum, this ¢ premium product has
the capaaty to create pf:'f‘-blman-:e o' concrete up 1o
| 0,000 Psiwith right mixture of concrete

The product has been specifically developed keep INg in
view the stringent requirements of construction sector,
highways and other premium infrastructure projects,
With unique seismic design and unmatched earthquake
resistant features, KAMDHENU SS 0000 is
ndispensible for high nse buildings and all kind of
constructions in high seismic earthquake zones.
Because of its unique features and properties,
KAMDHENU SS. (0000

other product in its dlass.

s a notch above than any
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The contnbution of Karndhentu Ispat Limited in the
construction sector s considered the best. Our
steel products are extensively used in a range of
construction types. The company has carved a
special niche in the market with its high quality steel
products across the country, The industnal
structures. flyovers, bridges, dams, transmission
line towers, underground platforms in metro
railways, thermal and hydro power plants and
many other building projects prefer to use
Kamdhenu Structure Steel to find rock solid
strength

There is a range of shapes and sizes available in
Kamdhenu Structural Steel that includes Channels,
Flats. Angles and Beams. The production capacity
of the company stands at 5 lakh metnc tonnes per
annum of grades Fe 4 |0WA as per 1S:2062. The
company has adopted industry specific quality
control policies in order to produce the well-tested
steel products in terms of precision and strength,
Kamdhenu structural steel is the trusted name for
durability and high tensile strength with better
ductility and Customers can save substantial steel in
advanced fabrication because of its lower sectional
weight and higher yield strength.

MATERIALIZING INFRASTRUCTURES

KAMDHENU
GROUP
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Kamdhenu Ispat Limited is
providing perfect steel solutions to
the infrastructure industry of new age India.

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited - Annual Report 2013-14
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Kamometallica Special Effect Paint

Kamometallica Special Effect Paint is a water-based paint that has ability to create a
variety of special effects on interior walls with the help of special designed tools. These
spedal effects include weaving, dapple. crinkle, canvas and other ones to attract
customers,

Specially formulated for the purpose; Kamometallica Special Efiect Paint is very easy to
apply and allows the tools to move smoothly without much effort, retaining the patter
left by the tool that createdit.

Kamometallica Special Effect Paint can easily be applied on smooth plasters, asbestos
sheets, concrete and prepared wood etc, This eco-friendly paint product contains no
added lead, mercury, cadmium and chromium compounds,

Kamosilky Acrylic Washable Distemper

Offening an exquisite collection of pastel and vibrant shades; Kamdhenu Paints
Kamosilky Acrylic Washable Disternper is specally formulated acrylic co-polymer
emulsions based distemper giving the walls a delightful, attractive matt finish that lasts for
ages.

Kamosilky Acrylic Washable Distemper gives unmatched durability and a smeoth finish.
Its special formulation ensures shade for long time. It is available in a unique range of
500 bright. attractive shades that have excellent cleanness,

Available in the packages of 20, 10, 5, 2 & | Kgs, this paint contains no added lead,
mercury, cadmium and chromium compeounds. Kamdhenu Paints Kamosilky Acrylic
washable Distemper can be applied on all type of plasters, false ceiling, asbestos sheets,
cancrete etc,

"Kamdhenu Paints
provides aesthetic,
lasting and
effortless solutions
for interior
and exterior.
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Richlook Interior Emulsion

Kamdhenu Paints Richlook Interior Emuision provides a rich and matt finish to the
wall due to its super acrylic quality. It is special formulated interior emulsion which
gives durable and eye-pleasing finish by providing a soft sheen to the walls, It is
eco-friendly and does not contain added lead, mercury, cadmiurn and chromium
compounds,

This specially formulated Luxury Emulsion Paint gives awesorme finish to interior
through a wide range of designer shades like girfy pink, yellow submarine, river
blue, grasshopper green, ravish, apple white, autumn shade, feather touch,
purple haze, tea green, blue hue, marigold, baby blue, oakwood and several l
apiers \ SUPER NTEROR BMULSC
Richlook Super Intenor Emulsion is water based colour paint having anti fungal, : 5
anti peeling and anti chalking qualities, Customers can access Richiook Super .
Interior Emulsion paintin 20, @, 4 & | litre packs.

We provide the Luxury of

seein iration
Kamdhenu Paints Velvety Luxury Interior Emulsion is an exquisite emulsion paint *0s _you g aSPl atio
that provides a luxury finish and a silky glowing appearance to your walls, gettm gr ealized.

Velvety Luxury Interior Emulsion

Created from 1009 acrylic co-polymer based emulsion reinforced with silicon, Kamdhenu Paints Velvety Luxury Interior Emulsion is
water based paint with anti fungal, anti peeling and anti chalking properties. It renders aesthetic luxury finish and velvety touch on
interior walls, ceilings and other interior surfaces and can be applied by brush/roller/spray. Available in 20, 10, 4 & | litre packs, this
environ-friendly paint contains no added lead, mercury, cadmium and chromium compounds.

Offered with the range of rich colour shades such as girly pink, river blue, yellow submarine, grasshopper green, tree trunk, chiffon
white, wheat fall, apple white, cream double, lily bud etc. the rich, smooth and matt finish of Velvety Luxury Interior Emulsion can
transform any room into luxury setting and its beauty will be intact for along time.
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KAMDHENU
GROUP

Kamdhenu paints delight
not only your eyes but

all the senses of yours

in true sense.

Sheen N Shine Stain Free Interior Emulsion

Sheen & Shine is one of the high quality and eco-friendly paints presented by
Kamdhenu Paints. It has quality to provide stain free interior emulsion with
silane effect. Specially formulated to offer rich sheen on the wall with high silky
smooth finish, Sheen & Shine has water repellent properties and low adour
quality. Its beauty remains refresh and bright for years,

Sheen & Shine is a lead free and environment-friendly paint product. It is
available in 4-litre and |0-litre packs. The company offers a variety of colour
shades in Sheen & Shine as per the choices of customers.

Tinting Machine

Tinting Machine is the one of the exclusive creations of Kamdhenu Paints that
has helped customers to extract their dream colours on the wall surface. This s
the latest machine equipped with advanced technology to produce paints of
various shades. The main specialty of this tinting machine is that it allows
customers to choose their favourite colour shade and then it automatically
mixes up different colours in order to produce that one. It has been attracting

customers to pick their own colour amang various options.

Kamdhenu Paints is offering a series of decorative and designer products for both interior and exterior emulsion, enamel,
distemper, textured & designer finishing, primer and other paint products. Tinting Machine has capacity create the selected
colour shade of paint in substantial amount. The installation of this machine has placed Kamdhenu in the league of elite paint

companies in India.

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited - Annual Report 2013-14
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KAMDHENU WIREBOND

Kamdhenu Wirebond has high strength quality required for the construction projects. It provides maximum sturdiness to the overall
structure and withstands harsh conditions. Made at state-of-the-art production facilities, these wirebonds adhere to the intemational
quality standards. Available in various sizes, gauges, dimensions and finishes, Kamdhenu Wirebonds do not wear and tear for a long

time.

KAMDHENU PLYWOOD

Kamdhenu Plywood is the perfect blend of excellence and elegance. Available in a variety of exotic designs, attractive colours and
patterns, these durable plywoods always live up to the expectations of consumers. They are precisely tested for strength to resist
cracks, shrinkage and twist. Kamdhenu plywood has quality to add charm and glamour to the interiors and its strength would not
detenorate for years.

KAMDHENU PVC PIPES

Kamdhenu PVC Pipes have given excellent solution to the modem plumbing by offering the superior range of pipes. These PVC pipes
provide superb protection to the power and communication cables, air vent system for toxic gases, biogas. natural gas, oil distribution,
water supply and sewerage system as well as other relevant areas, Kamdhenu offers world-class durable PVC pipes that have high
resifience and strong texture quality to resist the growth of bacteria. This range of Kamdhenu PYC pipes includes Rigid Pipes & Fittings,
Casting Pipes, SWR Pipes, Agriculture Pipes, ASTM Pipes, HDPE Pipes and Sprinkler Systems,

KAMDHENU HOMZ

Kamdhenu Ispat Limited's real estate project KAMDHENU HOMZ has carved a spedial niche in the market. The housing projects
constructed by the company have suitably met the aspirations of residents. The buildings under 'Cresent-I' project are delicately
developed amid exotic greenery in Punjab, and ‘Cresent-Il' project is built in the beautiful fandscape of Jammu. Both projects have
abundance of modemn faclities as well as perfect neighbourhood. KAMDHENU HOMZ has taken a gant leap with the
commencement of international housing ventures including an upcoming township in Birgunj, Nepal. The Project. undertaken by
franchisee partners of Kamdhenu in Nepal, is near completion,

Kamdhenu presents a variety of high quality products to
cater the wide-ranging needs of the customers reflecting the same
best quality characteristic which is norms to the company.
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Kamdhenu

chooses to reach out to some of them. In future, the
effort would only gather more momentum and more

wider reach.

"Kamdhenu Jeevandhara - the
social wing of Kamdhenu Ispat
Limited has been organizing and
participating in a number of
humanitarian activities to spread
happiness in the lives of less
privileged."




DIRECTORS' REPORT
Your directors are pleased to present the 20th Annual Report of the Company together with audited accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2014.
FINANCIAL RESULTS (.in Lacs)
Net Revenue from O;')erat:ons \9&'7’659 54754.66
Otheclncome - 3601 8674
Fr BRRae R | SelEk
Taxbpernses 070
Profitfor the year 480.84

FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Adetailed analysis into the financial and operational performance for the year under review is appearing under Management Discussion
& Analysis and Cerporate Governance report, which form part of this Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Saurabh Agarwal will retire by rotation and being eligible; offer himselffor re-appointment as director liable to retire by rotation,

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Doogar, Mr, Radha Krishna Pandey and Mr. Ramesh Chand Surana proposed to be appointed as Independent
Directors of the Company for a term of five years upto 3 | st March, 201 9.

The brief resume of the Directors who are to be re-appointed, the nature of their expertise in specific areas, names of companies in
which they hold directorships, committee memberships/charmanships, their shareholdings etc. are furnished in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company.

Your directors recommend their appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the future growth and expansion requirement and the consequent outlay, the Board of Directors has decided not to
recommend dividend for the financial year 20 | 3-14.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 2 | 7{2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to the Directors' Responsibility Statement, your Directors
confirm:

] That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed.

i) That the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial
Yearended 3 | st March, 2014 and ofthe Profits of the Company for that year.

"




iit) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregulanties,

) That the Directors have been prepared the annual accounts on a going concerm basis.
FIXED DEPOSIT

During the peried under review, the Company has not invited any fixed deposits from the public in terms of provisions of Section 73 of
the CompaniesAct, 2013 read withthe Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 201 4.

AUDITORS

Mfs S. Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants, E-127, Industrial Area, Bhiwadi (Rajasthan), the Statutory Auditors of the Company,
having registration number 00 1526C with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, retiring at the conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible; offer themselves for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company. The Company
has received a letter dated 15.05.201 4 for their re-appointment, if made. would be within the limit prescribed under Section 139 and
|41 ofthe CompaniesAct, 201 3.

AUDITORS REPORT

The observation of the Auditors together with Notes to the Accounts as referred 1o in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments from the Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Pursuart to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges, Management Discussion and Analysis, Corporate
Governance Report is attached as a part of the Directors’ Report. The Certificate from Company Secretary in practice regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is also annexed.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Your Company is not having any subsidiary company, hence disclosures regarding subsidiaries and consolidated results as per
Accounting Standard AS-2 | and AS-27 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and clause 32 of the Listing Agreement
arenotrequired.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

No information as required under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975 to be furnished as none of the employees of the Company is in receipt of the remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed therein.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Additional information regarding conservation of energy, research & development, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, required under section 21 7 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, | 956 is given in Annexure forming part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors expresses their appreciation for the co-operation and support received from customers, clients, vendors, dealers,
distnbutors, franchisees and business assocates, vendors, shareholders, financial institutions, banks, regulatory authorities and the
society for their support at all levels. The Board deeply acknowledges the dedicated efforts and contribution of the employees at all
levels as without their focus, commitment and hard work, the path on which the Company is marching ahead, would not be possible.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Dated @ 29.05.2014 (Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Information under section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, | 956 read with Companies(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 andforming part of the Directors' Report for the year ending 3 | stMarch, 2014.

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company ensures that all possible measures are taken to conserve energy including identification of potential areas of saving
energy, installation of energy efficient equipments.

i) Energy conservation measures taken: The Company had commissioned two wind power projects of 1.25 MW and 0.60
MW at Jaisalmer (Rajasthan) in the year 2006 and 2007 having least expensive and eco-friendly source of energy.

ii) Additional investment proposals, ifany, being implemented for reduction of energy. NIL

iii) Impact of measures at (i) and (i) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of production
‘of goods. The total power generated from both the wind power projects were 2028063 units.

iv) Details of energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production is given in "Form A"

Form A

A Power and Fuel Consumption

a) Purchase Unit * 2 28159743

6.08

39320899

5048523




PAINT DIVISION
Electricity
Purchase Unit 841590
Total Amount (Rs.) 5290973
Rate/Unit (Rs.) 629
Electnmy- units™MT/KL. ” 26 24

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Form B
(FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION)
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)
i) Specificareasin which R &D carried out by the Company

The Company's R&D activities concentrated on development of new products and applications, efficient use of resources and
improving quality of products.

Research & Development works are continued in respect of next generation products like Galvanized Rebar and Stainless Steel
Rebar and in the existing products TMT Rebar. It is the result of extensive research and development that made KAMDHENU S5
| 0000 TMT bar a possibility. KAMDHENU SS 10000 is the only product in its class featuning double ribs, double strength and double
safety. Its gives 254% more strength to the bonding of concrete and steel and it also has the capacity to create performance of
concrete upto 10,000 Pa with right mixture of cancrete, The product has been specifically developed keeping in view the stringent
requirements of construction sectoy, highways and other premium infrastructure projects. KAMDHENU SS [0000 is indispensible
for high nse buildings and all kind of canstructions in high seismic earthquake zones. Because of its unique features and properties,
KAMDHENU SS 10000 is a notch above than any other product in its class.

The KAMDHENU SS |0000 is received by the market very enthusiastically, KAMDHENU SS 10000 has been very successful in the
entire north India comprising of National Capital region of Delhi and Haryana, Rajasthan, Punjab. Jammu & Kashmir, Himanchal
Pradesh etc,

The Company in the past has not only introduced the water based enamel which is eco-friendly and known for its longevity as
compared to the conventional oil based paints but also developed a special painting system called Renaissance Replica- a European
styled designer paints. The Company is also undertaking Research & Development activity for the reduction of cost of water based
paints as there might be shortage of petroleum product in future and ultimately all need to go to VOC (Volatile Organic Compound)
products.

ii) Benefits derived as a result of above R & D

KAMDHENU SS 10000 has entered into a totally new territary and its one of the only preductin its class. This product is aimed for
very high class construction in the areas which are prone to earthquakes, high rises, dams and other heavy infrastructure
constructions. This segment is devoid of any competition in the market, thereby making KAMDHENU SS 10060 a hot selling

preposition,
iii) Future plan of action

The R & D efforts of your Company will continue to focus on development of new products and applications, efficiency
improvements, waste reduction, saving in energy consumption and improving quality of products.




iv)

) %ofTumover ) 0.04

*Recurring expenses are included in the Revenue expenses,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INNOVATION

Efforts in brief, made towards Technology Absorption and Innovation:

i) The Company has launched KAMDHENU SS 10000 TMT bar. KAMDHENU SS 10000 is the only product in its class featuring
double ribs, double strength and double safety. Its gives 254% more strength to the bonding of concrete and steel and it also has the
capacity to create performance of concrete upto 10,000 Psiwith right mixture of concrete.

i) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts is the improvement in the quality of the proeduct, increase in the margins of the
company and helps in positioning of the brand Kamdhenu in the premium segment.

iii) Imported technology (imported during the last five years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): KAMDHENU SS 10000
has been developed by Kamdhenu Ispat Limited for which it had entered into the Technical Know-How Sharing Agreement with
Knightsbridge Resources Limited, 67, Chandos Avenue, London-W54ER, United Kingdom during the year under review.

C). FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
The Company has not earned any foreign exchange during the year under review.

The Company has incurred foreign exchange outgo of Rs.30596 | towards the sales promotion and Rs. 7,10, | | 2/- as an advance
for the import of Spectrometer during the year under review,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Dated : 29.05.2014 (Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director Whoale Time Director

D). COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE TO THE MEMBERS OF KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

We have examined the compliances of conditions of Corparate Governance by Kamdhenu Ispat Limited (“the Company") for the year
ended onMarch 3|, 2014, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreerment of the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The campliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned clause ofthe Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of the investor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2014, no investor grievances were
remained unattended / pending for a period exceeding one month as per the records placed before the Shareholders' / Investors'
Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliances is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sanjeev Bajaj & Associates

Company Secretanies

(Sanjeev Kumar Bajaj)

Dated : 29.05.2014 Proprietor FCS 5789
Place : Gurgaon CP No. 8492
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMIC SCENARIO

India's industrial economy is gathering momentum on the back of improved output of eight core sector industries- coal, crude oll,
refining, steel, cement, natural gas, fertilizers and electricity- which, at 8 per centin September 2013, rose atits fastest pace ina year.

India is the most attractive investment destination in the world, according to a survey by global consultancy firm Ernst & Young (EY). The
Indian economy is grown at the rate of around 4.9 per cent in FY 20| 3-14, a slight decrease from 5 per cent in FY 2012-1 3, as per the
Economic Survey of India. The growth is estimated to be even greaterin FY 2014-15(5. 1 percent}and FY 2015-| 6 (5.7 per cent)as per
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD).

In 2013-14, the CSO has estimated the growth rate of 4.6 per cent in agriculture and allied sectors, up from | .4 per cent a year earfier.
Manufacturing, however, is registered a contraction of 0.2 per cent with growth of | . | percentinthe FY 2013-14.

The growth of 4.9 per cent for 201 3-14 implies that the pace of economic expansion improved in the second half, given that GDP grew
4.6 per cent in the April-September period. According to the estimates, the services sector; including finance, insurance. real estate and
business services sectors, is grown by | 1.2 per centthis FY 20 13- 14 compared with |0.9 per centin 2012-13.

Mining and quarrying is estimated to grown by |.9 per cent, compared with a 2,2 per cent dedline in production a year ago. Growth in
construction isaround | .7 per cent from | .| per centin 2012-13. According to the CSO's estimates, growth in electricity, gas and water
production is 6 per centin 20§3- 14 from 2.3 percentin 2012-13. The trade, hotel, transport and communication sectors are grown by
3.5 percent, asagainst 5. | percentin the previous financial year,

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Company puts a remarkable show for the year under review by posting a net profit of Rs. 596 Lacs as compared to Rs. 48| Lacsin the
previous finaricial year, an increase of 24%. During the year under review, the total tumover of the Company clocked at Rs.96,548 Lacs
as comparedto Rs.59, 1 84 Lacs, an increase of 63% as compared to the previous year.

The yearly sale under steel division has been increased by 94% as compared to the previous year as the total sales have been increased to
Rs, 79,267 Lacs from Rs.40,898 Lacs,

Due to the competition from the big players in the market, the turnover of Paint division of the Company decreased by 5% and touched
to Rs. 17,195 Lacs from Rs, 18,178 Lacs, The company has been constantly involved in establishing the extensive marketing network,
brand promotion, lucrative discount and rebate schemes to establish product in the market. The Paint division is at present operating
from 32 sales depots across the country.

The Power division of the Company has generated a revenue of Rs.85 Lacs dunng the financial year under review as against to Rs. |09
Lacs last year resulting decrease by 22%. This decrease is on account of frequent breakdown of the wind turbines due to cable burglary

and other damages by the local villagers.

Overall Gross block as at 3 [ st March, 2014 hasincreased to Rs.7 | 68 Lacs as compared to Rs.6753 Lacsasat 3 | st March, 201 3. Addition
to gross block is mainly on account of acquisition of computerized tinting machines in the paint division and modemization of the steel
plant.

The tax expenses of the Company for current year is Rs.327 Lacs as compared to Rs. 181 Lacs in the previous year which comprises
current year tax, deferred tax and earlier year tax.

The earning per share for the year is Rs.2.54 as against Rs.2.08 in the previous year.

]
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SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
STEEL DIVISION:

India has become the second best in terms of growth amongst the top ten steel producing countries in the world and a net exporter of
steel during 201 3- |4, Steel production in India recorded a growth rate of 4.8 per cent in February 2014 over February 2013, The
cumulative growth during April-February, 2013- 14 stood at 4.2 per cent over the corresponding period of the previous year.

Steel contributes ta nearly two per cent of the gross domestic product (GDP) and employs over 500,000 people. The total market value
ofthe Indian steel sector stood at US$ 57.8 billion in 201 | and is expected to touch US$H 95.3 billion by 20 16. The infrastructure sector is
India's largest steel consumer, thereby attracting investments from several global players. Owing to this connection with core
infrastructure segments of the economy, the steel industry is of high priority nght now. Also, steel demand is derived from other sectors
like autornobiles, consumer durables and infrastructure; therefore, its fortune is dependent on the growth of these user industries.

India's real consumption of total finished steel grew by 0.6 per cent year-on-year in April-March 201314 to 73.93 million tonnes (MT),
according to Joint Plant Commiittee (JPC), Ministry of Steel. Construction sector accounts for around 60 per cent of the country’s total
steel derand while the automobile industry consumes | 5 per cent.

India became net steel exporter in 201 3- 14 and is likely to maintain the mormentum in 2014- | 5 as producers are looking to dock more
overseas shipment to tide over subdued domestic consumption. Total steel exports by India during 201 3- 14 stood at 5.59 MT, as against
imports of 5,44 MT

The future of the Indian steel industry is bright. The government plans to increase infrastructure spending from the current 5 per cent
GDPto |0 per cent by 2017, and the country is committed to investing US$ | trillion in infrastructure during the | 2th Five-Year plan.

NUMERO UNO KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

The Standing of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited in today's time is the result of continuous hard work and intelligence spanning two decades
dedicated to the achievement of superior satisfaction of the end users and customers of its products. The upper edge of Kamdhenu
products lies in the facts that we always marched ahead of our nvals or competitors.

KAMDHENU SS10000 category of TMT bars is another testimony and is a feather in our glowing crown of quality product line,
KAMDHENU SS 10000 is the only product in its class featuring double nbs, double strength and double safety. Its gives 254% more
strength to the bonding of concrete and steel and it also has the capacity to create performance of concrete upto 10,000 Psi with right
mixture of concrete, The product has been specifically developed keeping in view the stringent requirements of construction sector,
highways and other premium infrastructure projects. KAMDHENU SS 10000 is indispensible for high rise buildings and all kind of
constructions in high seismic earthguake zones, Because of its unique features and properties, KAMDHENU SS 1 0000 is a notch above
than any other product in its class,

Apart from being the first producers of the preduct of TMT Bars i.e. 415D and 500D, Kamdhenu Ispat Limited today commands an
unparallel and farthest reach in the pan India through its more than 3500 strong dealer and distributor network,

The dominant position of Kamdhenu TMT bars is also because of its unique Franchisee Business Model of which has proven itself, over a
period of time, in sustaining and performing in the market. The Franchisee Business Model has not only made possible the presence of
quality products across India but also taken care of the varied needs of consumers in a better and faster manner.
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PAINT DIVISION

The Indian Paints & Coatings industry 1s valued at $3.5 billion in terms of value and 2 million metric tons by volume. The current per capita
consumption is |.5 kilograms which is far lower than that of global and Asian per capita consumption of 20 kilograms and 5 kilograms
respectively. Thus, the industry is expected to continue to exhibit double-digit growth till 201 6. The Indian paint industry is expected to
touch the Rs 50,000 crore mark in the next three years on the back of rising urbanization and economic revival, according to the Indian
Paint Association (IPA). Though the paint industry witnessed some stowdown in the last few years due to global economic uncertainties,
the industry expects a good growth over the next three years. It is estimated that the industry would touch around Rs 49,545 crore by
FY16. In FY12, the paint industry stood at Rs.26,040 crore, out of which the decorative segment contributed nearly 71 per cent at
Rs. 18,490 crore, while the remaining Rs.7,550 crore was contributed by the industrial segment. Interms of volume, the industry stoed
at3. | | million tonnes, of which decorative segment accounted for nearly 72 per cent share,

The Indian Paint industry has achieved a growth three times that of GDP and clocking around | 5% - | 69 per cent per year in the past five
years, The Indian Paint industry is broadly divided into two sectors-organized and unorganized which contribute around 65% and 35%
of revenues respectively. Itis primarily segmented into two categories- decorative paints and industrial paints which account for 72% and
28% of revenues respectively.

INITIATIVE BY KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Kamdhenu Paints, a dwision of Kamdhenu lspat Limited established a production unit in Chopanki, Rajasthan, with a state of art
technology and also with modem research and development facilities. The Company manufactures and markets Kamdhenu Paints under
the trade mark Colour Dreamz, Dil ke rang deewaron pe. The division has grown in the past at an average of around 40% and already
placed itself in the top 6 brands of the country in the decorative segment. The company's USP has been the qualitative product at best
prices, which hit the established players in the organized paint sector. The Company has its presence across the country through 32
depots and a strong marketing network of around 4000 dealers.

Kamdhenu Faints offers a whole gamut of products that includes Exterior & Interior Emulsions, Water based Primers, Wood Finishes,
Aluminum Paints, and Textured & Designer Finishes. Keeping in mind the growing environment concerns, the company has introduced
complete collection of Lead-free, Low VOC, environment-friendly products, which are getting enthusiastic market response.

The induction of Tinting Machines has made the Kamdhenu brand a household name: Around 650 numbers of Computerized Tinting
Machine is catering to the demand of vast spectrum of colours across India. The Tinting Machine is used to make wide range ofthe shades
by mixing colourant from Computerized Tinting Machine with paint base, as per the requirement/choice of the customer.

The Comnpany has also faunched a series of new range of paints with main focus on Eco Fresh line which are water based luxury interior
emulsion as per the market demand. These Eco Line range boast of low emission of VOC (Volatile organic Compound) which is
hazardous to heaith,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Legal Business: Ethical Business has always been a core component of our principles. To ensure the adequacy and efficiency of the vanous
operations, Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has a comprehensive intemal control system equipped with qualified and experienced personnelin
various departments including Finance, Accounts, Administration, Technical and Corporate affairs.

The entire mechanism is constructed and operated under the vision and guidance of Audit Committee and Board of Directors making
the entire process an independent, abjective and reasonable mechanism brining the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's risk
management, control and govemance processes.

"




The Internal Control Systerns ensures smooth corporate functioning and quality management within the company, Each and every
transaction are duly authonzed, recorded and reported. Other than that the company has also put in place well defined delegation of
power with authority limits for approving revenue as well as capital expenditure. Processes for creating and reviewing the annual and
long-term business plans have been laid down. The Internal audit is carried out based on internal audit plan, which is reviewed each year
in consultation with the Statutory Auditors and the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit process Is designed to review the internal
control checks in the system and covers all significant areas of the Company's operations such as Sales, Purchases, Inventory, Debtors,
Creditors, Fixed Assets and legal compliances,

There are no matenally significant financial and commercial transactions with the related parties conflicting with the interest of the
Company during the financial year under review,

THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Steel industry is highly fragmented and competitive and increased competitive pressure may adversely affect the financial results.
Significant increase in prices or shortage of raw material could affect the results of operations and financial conditions of the company. Any
disruption in supply chain management may adversely affect the operations of the company. Any variation in the demand of derived
industries may adversely affect the demand of the products,

Most of the raw materials i.e. M.S. Ingot/Billets and M.S. Scrap are being procured from local producers which involve logistic issues,
economic decision making into ensuring optimum inventory. Rising prices of raw materials, inadequate availability of good quality of coal
are other obstacles.

As Steel industry is capital and labour intensive, it involves high power and fuel consumption, so any change in the cost of capital, labour,
fuel and power may adversely affect the performance of the Company. Any sub-standard manufacturing with the mala-fide intentions by
any franchisee may affect the goodwill of the brand.

Any disruption/discontinuance of production by any of the franchisee may affect the royalty income and supply of products in that region.

In the Paint industry there may be a shortage of petroleumn product in near future. Now there is a shifting of the use of paint towards water
base and that is also good for the health of mankind ultimately all have to go towards the low VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content
paint where the cost of the component is higher. People of developed country can afford the price, butin our country cost of the paintis a
major factor.

In the Power division Power generation from Wind mills may be affected by the flow of wind and other technical factors & natural
calarnities.

Any change in the tax regime, financial policies and environmental regulations by Central as well as State Government, political instability
atthe Central or State level may affect the financial position of the company.

HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Kamdhenu lspat Limited recognizes people as the primary source of its competitiveness and continues to focus on people development
by leveraging technology and developing a continuously learning human resource base to unleash their potential and fulfill their
aspirations therefore the industrial relations climate in Kamdhenu lspat Limited remained harmonious and peaceful during the year, The
Company has been taking initiatives for hamessing the inherent strengths of its employees and for continuous improvement in work
culture and operating & maintenance practices. Presently your company employs 585 employees.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Directors' Report and Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be ‘forward-looking statements' within the meaning, if applicable, of securities laws and regulations.

Although we believe our expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, these forward looking staternents may be influenced by
numerous risks and uncertainties that could cause actual outcomes and results to be materially different from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could influence the company’s operations include economic developments within the country, demand and supply
conditions in the industry, input prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws and other factors such as litigation and industrial
relations,

The company assumes no responsibility in respect of the forward looking statements herein which may undergo changes in future on the
basss of subsequent development, information or events and holds no obligation to update these inthe future.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Dated : 29.05.2014 (Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Integrity, transparency and accountability are the major ingredients of the philosophy behind the Corporate Governance practices
adopted by Kamdhenu Ispat Limited. The various aspects at operational level, quality, delivery, innovation or CSR are the
embodiment of the above principles. The Company has a well established and proven system which not only ensures complete
transparency and fairness but also ensures the integnty in the operations and conduct of the company. It s embedded deep in value
and commitment of the Cormpany and our every action is guided towards the maximization of the wealth of the shareholders.

Disclosure of information pertaining to financial situation, performance, ownership and governance is an important part of corporate
govemance. However any disclosure makes sense only when it is made accurately and on time and we have always been much
disciplined in every disclosure. Existence of a strong mechanism to ensure the regulatory compliances is another aspect on which the
company has sets a very high standard. The Company continues its endeavor to achieve corporate excellence in its functioning and
conduct of business with strong accountability so as to generate sustainable economic value for all its stakeholders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition
The Board of Directors, comprises of Eight (8) Directors, out of which Four (4) are Non-Executive Independent Directors. All
statutory and maternial information was made available to the Board of Directors to ensure adequate disclosures and transparent
decision making.
Nore of the Director is a member of more than ten committees, or acts as Chairman of more than five committees, across all
companies in which they are Director.

b) Board Meetings

During the year ended 3 | st March, 2014, the Board met 4 times on 30th May, 2013, 03rd Aug 2013, | IthNowv, 2013 and 08th Feb
2014, The time gap between two Board meetings was not more than four months.

The composition of Board of Directors, Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting and Last Annual General Meeting,
Directorship in other Public Limited Companies and Membership in Committees are as follows:

Mr. Sunil Kr. Agarwal 4 Yos 6 NIL
M. Saurabh Agarwal 4 Yes L6 NIL
Mr. Sachin Agarwal 4 Yes 5 NIL
| | * w | s 3
Mr. R. C Surara 3 ‘ No 0 NIL
. 4 4 No I | AL

Mr. RK. Pandey | NonBeeative |
Independent Director : L 3 | 8

* Excluding private, foreign and companies registered under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

c) Brief resume of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment
(i) Mr.Saurabh Agarwal
Mr. Saurabh Agarwal, aged 39 years, holds B.E. (Mechanical) degree from R.V. College of Engineering, Bangalore. He has been
associated with Kamdhenu Ispat Limited since 1998 in different capacities and went on to become whole time director of the
Company in 2003. He has been managing the Paint division of the Company. He has been monitoring the company’s Research
& Development (R&D) facility and due to his consistent efiorts, today the company is discovering and using new process,
designs and enabling technology to design products and services as per consumer's needs. Mr. Saurabh Agarwal holds 576500
equity shares in the Company.
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Other Directorships

(i) Mr. Mahendra Kumar Doogar o D

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Doogar, aged 62 years, is a qualified Chartered Account and Senior Partner of Doogar & Associates,
Chartered Accountancy firm. He has mare than 36 years of professional experience in the fie :
Banking, Corporate Finance, Audit, Accounts etc. He is a sitting member of the Managng-ﬁCon‘lmomee of PHD Chamber of
Commerce and Industry. He has also written three books relating to capital issues and sick industries. Mr. Mahendra Kurnar
Doogar's professional achievements and social interests have resulted in recognition through numerous awards, He is a
recipient of Udyog Ratan Award, Ratan Award. Rotary Excellence Award and Best Capacity Study Group of Northern India
Regional Council of the ICAL Mr. Mahendra Kumar Doogar does not holds any shares inthe Company.

Other Directorships

: I Insurance Brokers Private Limited

(m) Mr. Radha Krlshna Pandey
Mr. Radha Krishna Pandey, aged 74 years, is Fellow member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and engaged in
Corporate Advisory services in Legal, Financial and Capual market besides being on the Board of a number of companies. He
has more than 35 years of professional experience in the field of Capital market, Finance, Accounts etc and was Executive
Director of Delhi Stock Exchange for 16 years. Mr. Radha Knsl‘umdey&esmtholdsany shares inthe Company.

Other Directorships

\Malcure drugs & Pharmaceuhds Limited




(ii) Mr. Ramesh Chand Surana

Mr. Ramesh Chand Surana, aged 6| years, is a management postgraduate from BHU has in his credit more than 3 decades of
rich experience in Finance, Marketing, Project Execution and plant management. He started his career with HEG Limited in
1976 as Management Trainee immediately after his MBA from BHU. He became President in 1997, CEO in 1999 and
member of Board as ED since 2002, Duning his tenure and leadership, the company has set many milestones. Being a
professional business doctor having vast experience, Mr Ramesh Chand Surana proposed to be appointed as an independent
Director in our company and to help our company in policy making and decision making for path breaking success. Mr. Ramesh
Chand Surana does not holds any shares in the Company.

Other Directorships
| Novex Overseas Private Limited | i
2| Decee Eniron rochts rate Lt ‘
3 Sood India Private Limited |

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
a) Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with those specified under Section | 77 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement, The Audit Committee reviews the internal audit including internal control mechanism, financal
reporting and financial management polices of the Company and adequacy of the same. The Committee also oversees the
financial statements with particular emphasis on accounting policies and practices, significant adjustments, major accounting entries
and entnes involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by the management, related party transaction, compliance with
accounting standards and other legal requirements concerning financial statement, before the same are submitted to the Board.
The Committee recommends and reviews the terms of appointment, nature and scope of duties of statutory and internal auditors
ofthe Company.
b) Composition, meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee comprises of four (4) members. The composition of the Audit committee meets the requirements of
Section | 77 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Chief Financial Officer, the Internal Auditors
and Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees to the meetings of the Committee. The members of the commiltee are having
necessary knowledge in financial, accounting and business matters, Minutes of the Audit Committee were circulated to the Board
members,

During the financial year 2013-2014, the Committee met four (4) times on 30th May, 2013, 03rd Aug 2013, | Ith Nov, 2013 and

08th Feb 2014,
™Mr. Radha Knshna Pandey Non Executive Independent Director ] i
Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal Promoter, Executive Director ‘ 4
MrPurshotamDasAgawal | NonExecutiveindependent Director | #

Mr. M.K. Doogar, Chartered Accountant, is the Chairman of the Committee. All members of the Audit Committee are financally literate. The
Company Secretary acts as a Secretary tothe Committee.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a) Terms of reference

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 201 3 (Act) the present “Remuneration Committee” of the Board of
Directors of the Company has been reconstituted and renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”. The
Remuneration Committee, inter-alia, reviews and recommends grant of remuneration to the Managing Director/Whole Time
Director(s) etc, evaluation of their performance and also framing any remuneration(s) policy in relation thereto.

b) Composition, meetings and attendance

P s

Mr. Ramesh Chand Surana Non Executive Independent Director 1 |

—

Mr. MX. Doogar Non Executive | nt Director ] I




Mr. M.K. Doogar isthe Chairman of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee,

During the financial year 20| 3-20 1 4, the Committee met once on 08th Feb 201 4 to approve the appointment and remuneration of
Managing Director and Whole Time Directors of the Company and all members of the Commiittee were present,

¢) Remuneration Policy

The Executive Directors of the Company are paid, as approved by the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee. The remuneration is decided considering various factors such as qualification, expenence, expertise,
remuneration prevailing in the industry, financial position of the Company. The Company pays sitting fees only to its Non Executive
Independent Directors for attending the meetings of the Board.

d) Details of Remuneration to Directors
Remuneration / Sitting fee paid to the Directors of the Company for the financal year 2013-2014.
i) Remuneration paid to the Executive directors.

MFS“"“.".’W o

Mr Sunll Kr Agarwal NIL ] 3780000 3yrs Nil
—— . ——

i) Non Executive independent Directars do not hold any equity shares in the Company, except Mr. Purshotam Das Agarwal who
holds 46369 equity shares in the Company.

5. STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
a) Termsofreference

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) the present "Investors Grievance Committee” of
the Board of Directors of the Company has been reconstituted as Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Committee
supervises the mechanism for redressal of investor grievances and ensures cordial investor relations, apart from looking into
redressal of sharehelders' and investors' complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of dividend
and allied matters and complaints received from the Stock Exchanges.

b) Composition, meetings and attendance

During the financial year 20 13-2014, the Committee met Four (4) times on 30th May, 2013, 03rd Aug 2013, | Ith Nov, 2013 and
0B8thFeb 2014,

Mr. Saurabh Aganwal Executive Director 4
Mr. Ramesh Chand Surana Non Executive Independem Director 3

During the financial year ended 3 |st March, 2014, the Company had received |4 requests/ complaints related to the refund
orders, credit of Refund order through ECS, revalidation of refund orders, non receipt of Annual Report etc. Request / complaints
were disposed off to the satisfaction of shareholders/investors.

"
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
a)  Details ofthe last three Annual General Meetings of the shareholders are as follows

31.03.2013 PlotNo, 841/1(2-8)& 27.0%.2013 10.00.AM Nil
B47(2-18),

Behind Rajasthan
Petrol Pump,

Village Rajokari,
Vasant Vihar,

New Delhi- 1 10038

31.03.2011 PlotNo. 841/1(2-8) 29.05.201| 10.00.AM | Approval of remuneration of
&847(2-16), Behind Mr: Sunil Kumar Agarwal, WTD
Rajasthan Petrol Pump, 2. Approval of remuneration of
Village Rajokan, Vasant Mr: Saurabh Agarwal, WTD
Vihar, New Delhi-38 3. Approval of remuneration of
Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal, WTD
4. Appraval of remuneration of
M. Sachin Agarwal, WTD.

b)  Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot:

Pursuant to notice dated 08.02.2014, the shareholders of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited have approved through postal ballot the
following resolutions at the deemed Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on 26.03.2014,




a)

DISCLOSURES

During the year ended 3 | st March, 2014, there had been no materially significant transaction entered by the Company with any
party, which is considered to have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

There had not been any non-compliance, and no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBl or
any statutory authority, on any matter relating to the capital markets during the period under review,

The Company has not yet put in place a Whistle Blower Policy. However, no employee has been denied access to the Audit
Commiittee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company has fully complied with the Mandatory Requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, as presently applicable
under review,

DISCLOSURES OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

While In the preparation of the Financial Statements, the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) have been followed.

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chairman & Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company have given requisite Certificate to the Board of
Directors of the Company interms of Clause V of Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly/yearly un-audited/audited results are published in prominent daily newspapers, viz. Financial Express and Indian
Express in English and in Jansatta in Hindiand are also posted on the Company's website www.kamdhenuispat.com. The quarterly
/ yearly un-audited / audited results and other pertinent communiqués pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Agreement are
sent by fax, E-mail as well as by courier, to the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange, where shares of the
Company are listed.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS
20th Annual General Meeting
Date and Time i 2%th September, 2014 at |0.00 A:M

Venue ¢ Khasra No. 841/1 (2-8) & 847 (2-16), Behind Rajasthan Petrol
Pump, Village Rajokari, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi- | 10039.

Financal Calendar 2014-2015

Resultsfor the | st Quarter enced 30th June, 2014 14.08.2014

Resuitsfor the 2nd Quarter ended 30th September, 2014 14112014

Results for the 3rd Quarter ended 3 | st December, 2014 | 14.02.2015
Book Closure Period : from | 9th September to 29th September, 201 4 (both days inclusive)

b)
c)

d)

e)

Listing on Stock Exchanges

The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The
annual listing fees for the financial year 2014-201 5 have been paid to these Stock Exchanges.

Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited  : 532741
National Stock Exchange of India Limited : KIL
Stock Market Price data

The monthly high and low quotations of shares traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited, during the period under review are as follows




325451

{Scurce: wwiv.bseindia cam, wwwnseindia.com |
(Based on month ended dosng prce of Kamdrenu on 8SE and month ended BSE Sensex)
f)  Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
M/s Karvy Computershare (P) Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in respect of shares held in
physical and de-mat form.
M/s Karvy Computershare (P)Limited
17-24, Vittal Rao Nagar, Madhapur
Hyderabad-50008 1,
AndhraPradesh, India
Tel: 91-40-23420815-20 Fax: 91-40-234208 | 4
E-mail: mailmanager{@karvy.com
www.karvycomputershare.com
g) Compliance Officer Details
Corporate Office:
2nd Floor, Tower-A, Building No. 9, DLF Cyber City, Phase-|I|
Gurgaon - 122 002 (Haryana)
Telephone: 0124-4604500 (30 Lines), Fax: 0124-4218524
Email: kamdhenu@kamdhenuispat.com, Website : www.kamdhenuispat.com
Mr. Yogendra Dwivedi (Company Secretary)
Registered Office:
L-311, Khasra No. 724, Street No. 7, Mahipalpur Extention, New Delhi- | 10037
Telephone: 01 | - 65493417, Fax: 01 | - 26784596
Email: investorgrievances@kamdhenuispat.com

r,__—|




h)

i)

)

KAY2 STEEL LIMITED

SATISH KUMAR AGARWAL (HUF)

Share Transfer System

The Company has a Share Transfer Committee, a sub-committee of Stakeholders Relationship Commiittee to look into various
issues relating to the investors including share transfersftransmissions, duplicate share certficates, splitting, consolidation of share
certificates, dematerialization of shares etc. This Share Transfer Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company meets as
and when requests received from the RTA to give effect to the share transfers/transmissions, duphcate share certificates, splnnrg,
consolidation of share certificates, dematerialization of shares. '

M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited (RTA) process the share transfers / transmission, splitting, consolidation of share
cetiicates in physical form and the same are approved by the Share Transfer Committee. Transfer of shares in physical form are
registered and dispatched within | month of their receipt, subject to documents being valid and complene in all respects. The
Board is regularly updated on the matters transacted at the Share Transfer Committee meetings. ‘

Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2014

Shareholding Pattern as at 31st March, 2014

KAMDHENU PAINT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

KAMDHENU INFRADEVELOPERS LIMITED




Total Promoters Group Holding 15561794
g Banks/Hnancial IrstitutionsAnsurance Companies. 700
Fils. 0
Private Corporate Bodies 1745366
NRI's
TR ' 6041 j 0o
TOTAL | 23400000 100.00

k) De-materialization of Shares & liquidity

Equity shares of your company are in compulsory de-mat settlement mode and can be traded only in de-mat form. Except 7362
(0.03%) equity shares out of total issued capital of the Company, all the shares of the Company are in de-mat form.

International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company by NSDL and CDSLis INE 390H0 1012
1) Plant locations
Steel Division:  A-| | |4, RICO Industnal Area, Phase-lll, Bhiwadi-301019 (Rajasthan)
Phone: 01493- 520401430 Fax: 01493-520428
Paint Division: E-538-53%2 A, Industrial Area, Chopanki, Distt. Alwar-Rajasthan
Phone: 01493-306800 Fax:01493-306810
m) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Options/FCCBs
Thereis no outstanding security as on 3 | st March, 201 4.

n) Address for Correspondence
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited,
2nd Floor Tower A, Building No. 9, DLF Cyber City, Phase Ill, Gurgaon-1 22002 (Haryana)
Phone: 0124-4604500 (30 Lines) Fax: 01 24-42 1 8524, Email: kamdhenu@kamdhenuispat.com

o) Otheruseful Information
a) Unclaimed/ Unpaid Dividend
Members, who have not received / encashed their dividend for the financal year 201 | -12 may approach the R& T Agent and or
the Company for payment of such unpaid dividend.
As per section |24(5) of the Companies Act. 2013, no amount is required to be transferred to the Investors Education and
Protection Fund as setup under section 125( 1) ofthe Companies Act, 201 3.
b) Nomination facility
In terms of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in demat and physical form may in their own
interest register their nomination with the DP and R&T Agent, respectively.

10. CODE OF CONDUCT
As per the requirement of the Listing Agreement, Company has formulated Code of Conduct for the Board members and senior
management personnel of the Company so that the Company's business is conducted in an efficient and transparent manner
without having any conflict of personal interests with the interests of the Company. All Board members and senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.
Declaration by the Chairman & Managing Director

It is hereby dedlared that the Company has obtained from each individual member of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management confirming that none of them has violated the canditions of the said Code of Conduct.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Dated : 29.05.2014 (Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director

e T ———




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members of
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited (“the Company "), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of section 21| | of the Companies Act, | 956 (“the Act”) read with the General
Circular |15/2013 dated |3th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate affairs in respect of Section |33 of the Companies
Act, 201 3.This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financal statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from matenal misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financal statements. The
pracedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial staternents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(2) Inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the CompanyasatMarch 31, 2014,
(b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profitand Loss, of the profitfor the year ended on that date; and
(c) Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of Section 227(4A) of the Act, we give inthe Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

]




a.

2. Asrequired by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account:

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 21 | of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated | 3th September 20 | 3 of the Ministry of Corporate affairs in respect of section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
274( 1 Xg) of the Act.

For S.Singhal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 001 526C)

Dated : 29.05.2014 (R.K.Gupta)

Place : Gurgaon PARTNER
M.No.073846




Annexure to Independent Auditor's Report

Referred toin paragraph | under the heading of “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date:

. a The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets on the basis of available information.

b. According to the information & explanation given to us, the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management
during the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were naticed on such verification.

¢ Inouropinion, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets during the year and the going concern
status of the Company is not affected.

2. a  Asexplainedtous, inventories have been physically verified by the managementat reasonable intervals during the year.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of
its business.

¢.  Inour opinion and according to information & explanation given to us, The Company has maintained proper records of
inventories. As explained to us, there was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared
tothe book records.

3. The company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured toffrom companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 30| of the Companies Act, 1956, consequently, the requirement of dause (i) (b) () (d) (f)
and (g) of the said order are not applicable to the Company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for
the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in internai control system.

5 & Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered. in the register, maintained under the said
section have been so entered.

b.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions exceeding the value of Rupees
five lacs in respect of each party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the
prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6. Inouropinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company has not accepted deposits from public
within the meaning of Section 584 and 58AA or any other relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act. | 956 and the Rules framed
there under.

7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an intemal Audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

8.  We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Accounting Records)
Rules, 201 | prescriped by the Central Government under Section 20%( | Xd) of the Companies Act, | 956 and are of the opinion
that Prima face the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

"




9. a.  According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth-Tax. Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have been
generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authornties except for delays in sorme cases. According to the information
and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 3 st
March, 2014 fora period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b. The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs.424.09 Lacs (Gross demand of Rs.917.32 Lacs less deposited their against of
Rs.493.23 Lacs) have not been deposited on account of disputed matters pending before appropriate authorities as per
details given below:

. Period to which the : -
Nature of the Dues STont ralates Forum where Dispute is pending

AY.2001-02,

Income Tax Act 2003-04,2004-05 C 1T ( Appeals) Alwar & Jaipur,
2005-06,2006-07 TAT Jaipur
2007-08,2008-09

2009-10

Central Sales Tax FY. 1998.99,

Act and Sales Tax Sales Tax 1999-00, 2000-01, 361.93 Dy. Comm. {Appeal), Rajasthan Tax
Act of various 2001-02, 2002-03, Board, Joint Commissioner (Appeal)
States 2003-04, 2004-05,

2005-06, 2006-07,

2007-08, 2008-09

10. The Company does nothave accumulated Losses at the end of the financial year. The Company has not incurred any cash losses
during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately preceding financial year.

|'|. Based on our audit procedure and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution or banks. The company has notissued any debenture.

| 2. In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the information available, no loans and advances have
been granted by the company on the basis of secunity by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other secunties,

I3, In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund / nidhi /mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provision of clause (xiii) of
paragraph 4 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

|4. The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures, However records of investment in securities are properly
maintained. Further such securities have been held by the Company in its own narme.

|5. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from
banks or financial institutions.

16 According to the information and explanation given to us, and record examined by us the term loans have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.
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I7. According to the information and explanation given to us and an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we are
ofthe opinionthat  there nofunds raised on short term basis that have been used for long term investment.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion during the year the company has not made
preferential allotment of shares to parties & companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956,

19. Nodebentures has been issued by the company during the year,
20. The Company has notraised any monies by way of Public Issues during the year.

21. According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed and reperted during

the year.
For S.Singhal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 001 526C)
Dated : 29.05.2014 (R.K.Gupta)
Place : Gurgaon PARTNER

M.No.073846
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

Deferred Tax liabites (Net) : 45,951,016

d)LoTerm sions

601,459.518

142,638,518

TOTAL ) 2,687,770,640 c 2,521,313,901

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of cur report of even date attached

For S.SINGHAL & CO. For and on behalf of board of directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 001526C
i 2 (Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Yogendra Dwivedi)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
(Amount in )
I. Revenue from Operations | ]
‘Gross Sales & Operating Revenues (< S 9,654,810.851 5.918427,198
Less: Excise duty | 437,751,956 442,961 391
Net Revenue from Operations I 9.217,058,894 5.475,465,807
\ |
II. Other Income SO 3,600,754 8,673,840
111, Total Revenue (I+11) ‘ 9,220,659,645_
|
IV. Expenses | 5 -
Cost of Matenals Consumed | 22 2,481,089 426 2,500,629,782
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade |23 5474955326 879,492,139
Change in inventories of finished gocds, Work |
in progress and Stock in trade | 24 | (18.194227). (101,788,339)
Employee Benefit Expenses | 2 | 219,013,295 211,860,764
Finance Costs | 26 | 113,817,403 109,505,662
Depredation & Amertization Expense (1 47,367,392 43,245,486
Other Expenses | 27 | 810,320,526 775,040,133
Total Expenses i 79,128,.375,140 5,417,985,627
V. Profit before Tax (I11-1V) i 92,284,509 66,154,020
VL. Tax Expense: \ _ 7
- Current Tax [ 28278218 18,462,178
- Deferred Tax | 4,283,223 361,955
- Incame Tax of earfier years | 173,134 (754.204)
Total Tax Expenses | 32,734,575 18,069,929
VIL. Profit after tax for the year (V-VI) i 59,549,933 48,084,090
VIIL. Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each |
- Basic (In rupees) B | 254 208
- Diluted (In rupees) | 2.54 2.06
Statement of Significant Accounting Polices
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from | to 4},
In terms of our report of even date attached
For S.SINGHAL & CO. For and on behalf of board of directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 001526C .
(Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(R.K.Gupta)
Partner (Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Yogendra Dwivedi)
Membership No.- 073846 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Dated : 29.05.2014
Place : Gurgaon
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax

Mustrnems for'

I.oss on salekilscardmg of Fixed Assets (Net

Imerest receuved

Operatlng Profit before Working Capital Changes

Used/Generation from Operation
- period Adiustments

Net Cash (Used in)/ from Operating Activities (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING

)

|
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

161,325,038

Nt Cash (usd )/ fom Financing Acttes© &390 a0

(Amount in T)

66,154,020

2,459,780

220,980,590
(191341082

126,718,307

(949,349)

(109,373.780)
(55.426.763)

93,645,167




(Amount in %)

Net Changein Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) ' (386,270). 54,498,766
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 189,260,719 : 34,761,953
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)# 88,874,449 89,260,719

# Thus does notincludes balance with bank in unpaid dividend account and in application money due for refund.

I terms of our report of even date attached

For S.SINGHAL & CO. Fer-and on behalf of board of directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 001526C :
(Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)

Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(R.K.Gupta)
Paer. (Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Yogendra Dwivedi)
Membership No.- 073846 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Dated : 29.05.2014
Place : Gurgaon




STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
CompaniesAct, | 956 ("the Act") and the Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India (Indian GAAP"),

2) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amaount
reported in the financial staterent and notes thereto. Differences between actual and estimates are recognized in the period in
which the results are known/ materialized.

3) Fixed Assets
a) Valuation of Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition (net of cenvat/ vat) inclusive of all incidental expenses related thereto,

b) Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method at the rate prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, | 956 as amended time to time on pro-rata and actual shift working basis, wherever applicable.

c) Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss Account in the year in which as asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

4) Investment

Current Investments are valued at lower of cost and market value. Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for
diminution in the value of long term investment is made, if such diminution, n the opinion of the management, is other than of
temporary in nature.

5) Inventories

{a) Raw Materials, Stores & Spares. Packing Materials, Fuels. Finished Goods and Stock in process are valued at cost or net
realizable value, whichever is less.

(b) Waste Scrapand by products are valued at net realizable value.
6) Sales
Sales are stated inclusive of exase duty and net of rebates, trade discounts, sales tax/vat, sales return etc.
7) Recognition of Income & Expenditure
i) Revenues/incomesand Costs/Expenditures are generally accounted for on accrual basis, as they are earned or inceured.
i) Interestincome is recognized on time proportion basss.
i} Revenue from royalty are recognized as and when goods are sold by the franchisee units.
iv) Discounts and schemes are recognised as and when crystalized.
v) Insurance claims are recognised on certaintity of its realisation,
vi) Sales of power is recognised on the basis of actual quantity of power sold with reference to the centralised rate,
vi) Dividend income is recognised when right to receive is established.
8) Government Grants

Government grants related to revenues are recognised on systematic basis in Statement of Profit & Loss aver the period necessary
to match them with related cost which they intend to compensate and recuring nature of grants being ordinary tems are shown
by way of deduction in refated expenses.

9) Research & development

Capital expenditure on research & development is treated in the same way as expenditure on fixed assets, Revenue expenditure
on research &development is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss under the respective heads of expenses in the year in
which itis incurred.

T T TE———




10) Excise Duty/ Cenvat/VAT

Excise Duty is accounted for on the basis of both payments made in respect of goods cleared and also provisions made for goods
lying in stock. Cenvat/ VAT claimed on plant & machinery is reduced from the cost of plant & machinery, Cenvat/VAT claimed on
purchase of raw matenals, input services and other materials is reduced from the cost of such materials.

11) Employee Retirement Benefit
(i) Company's contnbution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(i) Liability on account of gratuity and leave encashment are provided for on the basis of acturial valuation made at the end of
each financial year,

12) Provisions for Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961, Deferred tax resulting from "timing difference” between book profit and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantvely enacted as on the date of balance sheet, The deferred  tax assets is recognized
and carned forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the same will be realized in future.

13) Foreign Currency Transactions

All transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date when the relevant transaction take
place,

14) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying assets is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

15) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it 15 probable that there will be an autflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingentassets are neither recognized nor disckosed in the financial statements,




NOTES FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SHARE CAPITAL (Amount in 3)

23400(!)0(Prewousyear23400000)EquntySharesofRslOead'uﬁJHypax:lup 234,000,000

234,000,000
TOTAL 234,000,000 7
1.1 Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year (Amount in 3)

At the beginning of the year 23,400,000 ‘ | -

Issued during the year | - 'f < ’ 2,800,000 - 28,000.000
Buybackdtm"gﬂWEYW o ‘ e

Sharesoutstanding at the end of theyear | 23400000 | 2340000000 = 23400000 234,000,000

1.2 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % Shares in the Company

Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal 1281742

Mr, Sunil Kumar Agarwal 1295292 ,l 55496
2999873 | 12.829%

ind inited I it 1 6.42% 1279700 | 547%

Karnichienit Concast Limited i 1338510 | 5.72% il 1125510 . 4.81%

1.3 Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. | 0/- Per Share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The Company dedares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The repayment of Equity share capital in the event of Liquidation and buy back
of Shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of Liquidation, normally the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the
remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount. in proportion of sharehoiding.

1.4 The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to contract(s) withcut payment being received in cash, The Company has neither
allotted any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any dass of shares during the period of five years immediately

preceding the balance sheet date,

2. RESERVES & SURPLUS (Amount in %)
At the begmnlng of the year 18,129.056 18,129,056
‘Add: Current Year Transfer - , e
Less: Whitten Back in Current Year ' o -
Balance at the end of the year 18129056 ‘ 18,129,056

b. Securities Premium Account - -
At the beginning of the year 192370493
Addttion dunng the year 16,800,000
Balance at the end of the year i 209,170,493

c. Statement of Profit & Loss ,

At the beginning of the year ‘ 419015063 370,930,972

Add: Profit for the year 59‘549933': 48, 084 090

Balance at the end of the year B : 997 ’ 19,01
TOTAL 705 864 546 646 314,611




3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

» Vehldes Loam from Banks -

Total

From Hnancal Inshtubcm

13,076,294

3912699
7,708.595

17219248

12,270,385 |

6995,

19,265,385

43,494,464

49,034,464

49,034464

6,529,169 10,456,261 42,178918

5,150,079 1,814,124 1,315,546
679248 | 12270385 | 43,494,464

5,540,000 6,995,000 5,540,000
5,540,000

3.1 Terms of Repayment of Term Loan from Bank and Financial institutions are as under:-

Particulars

Rate of interest

13%to 13.75%

10.50%
9.5% to 12.50%

3.2 Nature of Secunity of Term Loan frem Bank and Rnancial institution:

# TermLoans from State Bank of Bikaner & |aipur are secured by way of :

(2) Paripassu charge by way of hypothecation of stocks, book debts & Other current assets of the company, present & future,

(b) Pani passu charge over the movable and immovable assets induding equitzble mortgage of land & building at Plot No. A- | | 1284 | | [4,RIA,
Bhiwadi. Rajasthan & Plot no, E-538-539ARIA. Chopanki,Rajasthan & Perscnal guarantee of whole time directors.

## Term Loans from RIICO are secured by way of :

(2) First pan passu charge over the movable and immovable assets induding equitable mortgage of land & bulding at Plot No. A-1112 & A-

2014-15

6,529,169

5,540,000
5,150,079

17.219,248

+
o

2015-16
3912699
1:455,000¢
4,504,567

710,272,266 266

I 114,RIA. Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and Personal guarantee of whole time directors.

#ehicle loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of respective vehides.

(Amount in 3)

2016-17

-

2,804,027

2,804,027




4. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) {(Amount in )

On Account of timing as differences between depreciation
as per Income Tax Act 8 Companies Act 49,239,521

On Account of Gratuity, Leave Encashrment & Other items

TOTAL 45,951,016

5. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Amount in )

Other Payables 1,711,735

6. LONG TERM PROVISIONS {Amount in )

Prowision for emploves Benefits

- Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 2,034,376

TOTAL

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS {Amount in )

State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 522818528

702,601,055

Mature of Security of Short Term Borrowings:
#Working Capital Loan from Banks are secured by way of:
{a) Pan passu charge by way of hypothecation of stocks, book debts & Cther current assets of the company, present & future.
{b)  Pan passu charge over the movable and immowvable assets induding equitable mortgage of land & building at Plot MNoA-1 T2 8 A-
1114,RlA Bhiwadi, Rajasthan & Plot no. E-538-539A RlA, Chopanki, Rajasthan & Personal puarantee of whole time directors.




8. TRADE PAYABLES (Amount in 7)

Trade Payables 601,459,518

9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in ¥)

a. Current maturities of long-term debt (refer note no.3) 49,034,464

€. Advance from customers 4,308,128

e. Application money received for alotment of securities and due for refund # 217,175

- Emplayee related liabilities 21,759,927

- Others 18,587,970

TOTAL 119,430,522 180,237,313

# Amount transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund, wherever applicable and there are no outstanding dues in this account.

10. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a. Provision for employee Benefits

- Leave Encashment (Unfunded) |B8,065

b. Others

- Prowision for Income Tax ( Met of Advance Tax & TDS/TCS)




11. FIXED ASSETS (Amount in %)

DR T N I —

2951.100

1,183.767

2,492,255

12. NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS




13. LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good unless stated ctherwise

22791 645

TOTAL

14. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

[5,748 496

18475422

Mon current bank balance { refer note no. 17 )

14.1 GROUPING OF INCOME TAX RECOVERABLE

= Income Tax Under Protest |,534,942
= Income Tax & TDS Recoverable 7,083,140

15,248,496

15. INVENTORIES (Amount in ?)

a. Raw materials & Packing Materials 11,571,340
¢. Firished Goods 319,028,657

€. WWaste, Scraps & Funner Risers 4,690,299

16. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Amount in )

Unsecured considered good unless stated otherwise

94| 058,784

1,180,774,279




17. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & cash equivalents

- In Bank Depaosit against LO/BG
with maturity for more than 3 month
but less than |2 month maturity

19,172,571

64,752,655

- Balances in Short terms Accounts

217,175

- Application money received for
allotrment of secunties and due for refund

18. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES {Amount in 7)

Unseoured considered goed unless ctherwise stated

- Loan & Advances to employees 2,528,375

- Prepaid expenses |,858,931

19. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS {(Amount in )

a. Interest accrued on Fixed Depesit

181,657

. Clairrs and Cther recenable




20. SALES & OPERATING REVENUES

Sale of Products 5,696,315,065

Rayalty & Others 211,228,489

Less : Bxcise Duty 442,961,391

TOTAL 5,475,465,807

21. OTHER INCOME (Amount in T)
Interest Recened 2,740, 894
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Miscellaneous Income Others 6,003,958

22, COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Add : Purchases 212935889 | 2,313,860,503
Total (a) 2,306,377,989

. Packing Materials

Add : Purchases . Isl@3ym2 | | 66,482,345

Total (b) - T 17agesat7 165,674,698

¢. Other Consumable

Add : Purchases 33790718

Total (c 28,577,089

Total (ﬂ.+b+ :} 2,500,629,782




23. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE (Amount in )

1,879,492,139

1,879,492,139

24, CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE {Amount in T)

Closing Stock:

Stock in Process 4395588

\Waste, Scraps & Runner Risers 4,690,299
Finishied Goods 228,553 507

Stock of traded goods

21,857,094

25. EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES {Amount in 3)

Salary, Wages & Cther Benefis

186,525,570

Contribution to Provident Fund 5574615

Borus 850,092

2,590,966

TOTAL 211,860,764

26. FINANCE COST (Amount in )

|08, 140,218




27. OTHER EXPENSES

1,525,395
Freight & Forwarding Expenses 3 : 151,231,779

increass/ (Décreasd) in Excise Dufy on Stocks I :' 4,184,969

7,764,128
178,215,870
15,023,411

22,590,839

3,959,737

Miscellaneous Expenses 16,410,346

TOTAL _ 775,040,133

27.1 Grouping of Miscellenous expenses (Amount in 7)

Bank & other charges

Subscription & Membership Fees




—

28. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) (Amount in 3)

a. Contingent Liabilities

29. Some of the balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, advances and Security deposits as on 31.03.2014 are subject to confirmation. The
company had initiated legal cases on some debtors for its recovery and the same have been included to the extent of Rs.97,87 786 in cutstanding
for more than sxmonthsand Rs.1,91,37,7 | | in other non current assets, The management of the company is hopeful of favourable decision on
such legal cases, hence no provision for bad and doubtful debts have been considered. Other payables under other long term liabilities includes
Rs.2,39,33.701 oftrade payables under litigation.

30. Inthe opinion of the management, current & non current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which thay are stated in the Balance Sheet.

31. The Company has already initiated the process of obtaining copies of memorandum filed with the concerned authority by entities falling under the
MSMED Act 2006. The Company has received copies of the said memorandum as on date from few entities and cutstanding amount against
these memorandums are NIL.

32. The company does not have any fund for gratuity and leave encashment liability and same is accounted for as prowision on acturial basis. The
following table summarnizes the components of net benefits/expenses reconginsed in the staterent of profit & loss and balance sheet,

(Amount in?)
~ Gratuity (Unfunded)  Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

C n I [ ) ! '
a) Present value of obiigation as
! 5.855.455 441 1,820,394
) 3,05 177 | 14562

786,449

) Actuartal gainyloss on-obligation ': | (8283




c) Actuarial Method Used

B v 315,149 |

32.1The Company makes contribution to Statutory ﬁwdeﬁhﬂmmthxewﬂ\&npleyes Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act

1952. Thisis the post employment benefitand isin
thefinancial yearis Rs.55,4 1,501 (previous year Rs.

33. Payment to the Auditors

the nature of defined contribution plan. The total amount contributed to provident fund during
55,74,61 5)and isincluded in Note no. 25 ' Employees Benefit expenses”,

34. In the case of manufacturing companies -
(a) Raw materials Consumed

STEEL

127,981,458

100,055,977




{b) Good purchased

Shee|

Steel Products
Cither Products
Paint Products
TOTAL

(c) Sales

{(Amount in T)

5,403,575,002
24614735

46,765,588

5,474,955,326

|, 703 892,887
17,920,839
731 B13726

147 678,414

1,879,492,140
{(Amount in )

Manufactured Goods
Steel Products 2,154,670,482 2,102,754,987 54,041,378 75,351,942
Faint Products 1.595.543.780 |,598,530,754 308,173,852 248,366,053
Sub-Total 3,750,214,262 3,701,285,741 362,215,230 323,718,995
Traded Goods
Steel Froducts 3467261 344 1, 734,462,110 1.048,06% o
Other Products 37,296,450 41,329,263 857.600 3334068
5,524,557,794 |,775.791.373 1,505,688 3,334,068
Faint Products B3.324.0%6 219,237,952 14,666,998 32,455 667
Sub-Total 5,607,881,890 1,995,029,325 16,572,686 35,789,735
TOTAL 9,358,096,152 5,696,315,065 378,787,916 359,508,730
{d) Work in Progress (Amourt in )
Work inProgress
Steel Products 1,579,638 2,065,308
Faint Products 1,730,952 2,330,280
TOTAL 3,310,630 4,395,588
35. (Amount in T)
a. Walue of imparts caloulated on C.1LF basis Capital Goods - 3534,168
Walue of imports caloulated on C1LF basis Advance for 710,112 -
Impoet of Capital Gocds Y
b. Expenditure in foreign currency on:
-Import of Traded gocds - .
-Sales Promotion 305961 2,86,656
€. The amount rermitted during the year in foreign MIL ML
currencies on account of dividends.
d. Earnings in foreign exchange. MIL MIL
e, Total value of allimported raw materials, spare parts and components consumed during the financial year and the total value of all indigenous raw
materials, spare parts and compenents similarly consumed and the percentage of each to the total consurnption:

r-—




|z

B. Packing Materials

|

{I} Indigenous

|E|

C. Stores, Spares and Components

{I} Indigenous

|E|

1,865,599,499

(Amount in T)

2276316
Yehicle Running Maintenance 213,715

Material Consumed

TOTAL 2,780,316

37. Basic and diluted earning Per Share [EPS] (Amount in )

“Weighted average nurnber of shares cutstanding 23,254,247

Profit after tax as per accounts 4B,084,090

Add: Weighted average number of potential equity

‘Weighted average number of shares cutstanding for diluted EFS 23,254,247

Diluted EPS .07




—

38.  AsperAccounting Standard- |7 * Segment Reporong” issued by ICA!. the Company hasidentified three reportable business segments viz. Steel,
Power & Paints and following policies have been adopted for the segment reporting.
a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and
Expenses which could not be allocable to a specific segment are being disclosed separately as un-allocable.
b) Segment Assets and Segment Liabilites represent assets and lzbilities in respective segment. Investments, tax related assets, other assets and
liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on a reasonable basis have been disclosed as " Un-aliccable”.

(Amount in 3)

" 5918,427,198

19,665, 1 14

1,732,431,209

39. As per Accounting Standard- |8 “Related Party Disclosures” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosure of
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

Description of Relationship
Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party
Key Management Personnel Sh. Satish Kumar Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director
Sh. Sunil Kumar Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Sh. Saurabh Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Sh, Sachin Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Related Companies M/s Kamdhenu Overseas Ltd.
M/s Kamdhenu Nutrients Pyt Ltd.
Mys Somti Pofymers Pyvt. Ltd.

'__-—|




neratlon/Perqulsites to KMP &

" Sh. Sachin Agarwal

TOTAL :"14,868,000 T

M/s Kamdhenu Overseas Ltd 3854746 3008530
i Ti'ademark Licence to: '

“Mis Kamdhenu Nutrients Pvt Ltd ‘ - I 100,000

Mis Som Polymers Pvt. Ltd, 378,285 392.829

40. As per Accounting Standard-28 " Impairment of Assets” issued by ICAl, there are no indication of overall impairment in assets,

41. Previous year figures have been redassified/ rearranged wherever necessary.

Notes * | to 41" forman integral part of the Balance Sheet and Staternent of Profit & Loss and have been duly authenticated as such.

Signature to Notes *| to 4"
In term of cur report of even date attached,

For S.SINGHAL & CO. For and on behalf of beard of directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 001526C
(Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)

Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(R.K.Gupta)
Partner (Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Yogendra Dwivedi)
Membership No,- 073846 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Dated : 29.05.2014
Place : Gurgaon




THE ONLY WAY TO STAND OUT IS

CHALLENGING THE LIMITATIONS.

Steel is strong and yet supple. It supports superbly and
adapts aptly to lend shape and longevity. We also reflect
the same virtues and do not resist the superficialities while
never give in to our purposes.

We utilize market dynamism and create opportunities for
growth. We innovate with changing paradigm and
maintain our relevance. We value trust and treasure it
forever, We surpass every hurdle and move ahead
consistently. We set not limit, and strive to expand our
reach and ways to touch more and more lives, We care to

care even more,

We are Kamdhenu Group.
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To,

Mr. K. Han,

Assistant Vice President,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051

KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

2nd Floor, Tower - A, Building No. 9 DLF Cyber GCity
Phase - |ll, Gurgaon- 122002 (Haryana) Ph.0124 - 4604500 Fax. (124-4218524
E-mail ; kamdhenu@kamdhenuispat.com, Website : www.kamdhenuispat.com

Date: 04.09.2014
To,
Mr. Bhushan Mokashi,
Corporate Relationship Department,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

REF: Security Code KIL Ref: Security Code: 532741
Dear Sir,

Subject:- Submission of Form A along with Annual Reports for Financial Year 2013-14
pursuant to Clause 31 of the listing Agreement

Following is the Form A required to be filed with the annual reports as per clause 31 of the listing

agreement.
FORM A
1 Name of the Company KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED
2 Annual Financial Statements for the Year 31" March, 2014
ended.

3 Type of Audit Observation Un-qualified

/

For Kamdheﬁ ispat Limited

Chai Managing Director

For Kamdhenu ispat Limited

4 Frequency of Observation N.A

Managing Director
(Satish Kumar Agarwal)

Chief Financial Officer

(Harish Kumar Agarvaly §. SINGHAL & T -~
Chartered Accountant rish Kumar Agarwal
3 —— =S Chief Financiat Offiver

//r
Auditor of the Compan b ~
(S. Singhal & Co) R.K.Gupta)

Partrer

_M Pl Y] Pl Ea ¥ I Wl
S NUTTUT O0WT

Signed By

Audit Committee Chairman
(Mahendra Kumar Doogar)

Regd. Office: L-311 Khasra No. 724, Street No. 7, Mahipalpur Extension, New Dethi - 37, Phone: 011-65493417, CIN: L27101DL1994PLG 134282



